
 

1 

 

 
SCRUTINY PANELS REVIEW TASK AND FINISH PANEL 
Tuesday, 25th November, 2014 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Scrutiny Panels Review Task and Finish 
Panel, which will be held at:  
 
Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Tuesday, 25th November, 2014 
at 7.00 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
 

Democratic Services 
Officer 

Stephen Tautz, Governance Directorate 
email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk  Tel: 
01992 564180 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors K Angold-Stephens (Chairman), Mrs R Gadsby, Mrs A Grigg, Mrs M Sartin, 
D Stallan and Mrs J H Whitehouse 
 
 
 
 
 

 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 2. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)   
 

  (Director of Governance)  To report the appointment of any substitute members for the 
meeting. 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Director of Governance) To declare interests in any items on the agenda. 
 
In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code 
of Conduct, Overview & Scrutiny members are asked pay particular attention to 
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements. 
 
This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before 
an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another Committee or 
Sub Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub Committee in which the 
Council is involved and of which the councillor is also a member. Paragraph 11 does 
not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting purely for the purpose 
of answering questions or providing information on such a matter. 
 



Scrutiny Panels Review Task and Finish Panel Tuesday, 25 November 2014 
 

2 

 4. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

  To agree the notes of the meeting of the Panel held on 20 October 2014. 
 

 5. OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY PANEL REVIEW - FRAMEWORK OPTIONS  (Pages 7 - 
16) 

 
  (Director of Governance) To consider the attached report. 

 
 6. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

 
  (Director of Governance) To note that the next meeting of the Panel will be held at 

7.00pm on 20 January 2015. 
 

 
 



 

1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
NOTES OF A MEETING OF SCRUTINY PANELS REVIEW TASK AND FINISH PANEL  

HELD ON MONDAY, 20 OCTOBER 2014 
IN COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC OFFICES, HIGH STREET, EPPING 

AT 7.00  - 8.45 PM 
 

Members 
Present: 

K Angold-Stephens (Chairman),  Mrs A Grigg, Mrs M Sartin, D Stallan and 
Mrs J H Whitehouse 

  
Other members 
present: 

 Councillors Mrs. J. Lea, S. Murray, Mrs. G. Shiell, Mrs. Y. Knight 
  
Apologies for 
Absence: 

  
  
Officers Present S. Hill (Assistant Director (Governance & Performance Management)), S. 

Tautz (Democratic Services Manager), G. Nicholas (National 
Management Trainee) 

 
6. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
None. 
 

7. SUBSITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)  
 
None. 
 

8. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no declarations of interest pursuant to the Council’s Code of Member 
Conduct. 
 

9. NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The notes of the first meeting of the Task and Finish Panel (29 September 2014) 
were agreed as a correct record. 
 

10. TERMS OF REFERENCE AND WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Task and Finish Panel noted its terms of reference in relation to the review of the 
current framework of the Council’s overview and scrutiny panels. The Panel also 
agreed a work programme for the review, which was to be considered by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its next meeting.   
 

11. REVIEW OF SCRUTINY PANEL FRAMEWORK - INITIAL STAKEHOLDER 
FEEDBACK  
 
The Task and Finish Panel received a report on the progress of the review of the 
operation of the Council’s current overview and scrutiny panel framework. 
 
At the previous request of the Panel, a number of the current chairmen and vice-
chairmen of the existing overview and scrutiny panels attended the meeting to 
present their views in relation to the operation of the current framework. The 
Chairman reported that Councillor G. Chambers (Chairman of the Planning Services 
Scrutiny Panel) had wished to attend the meeting, but was unfortunately not now 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



Scrutiny Panels Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 20 October 2014 

2 

able to be in attendance, and that he would be discussing the operation of the current 
panel framework and options for any future structure with Councillor Chambers 
separately. The Panel was also advised of the key findings arising from recent 
discussions held with service directors and the lead officers for some of the present 
panels, in terms of the management of the current panel structure. 
 
Councillor S. Murray (Chairman of the Housing Scrutiny Panel) advised the Panel 
that he considered that the Housing Scrutiny Panel currently operated efficiently, and 
offered an effective opportunity for focused scrutiny of a discrete service area. 
Although Councillor Murray accepted that the existing panel framework may have 
lead to a situation where not all of the Council’s services were subject to regular 
scrutiny, he felt that the existing arrangement generated member expertise in specific 
areas and that any alignment of the panel framework with the authority’s 
management structure, could create unmanageable work programmes for particular 
panels. Councillor Murray considered that the recent re-allocation of performance 
monitoring responsibilities to each of the existing panels had helped to provide 
clearer scrutiny of key areas and that the existing structure helped to promote 
member engagement and involvement in scrutiny. 
 
Councillor D. Stallan considered that alignment of the panel framework with the 
management structure might reduce the ability of members to be involved in scrutiny 
activities, through a consequent reduction in the number of panels. Councillor Stallan 
believed that the current structure was appropriate for the full involvement of 
members, given the scrutiny workload, although it was clearly important that all of the 
Council’s services were able to be subject to scrutiny when necessary, through the 
allocation of service responsibilities to specific panels. Councillor Stallan felt that the 
Council should however increase the publicity generated for scrutiny matters, in order 
to improve focus and public involvement in scrutiny responsibilities, and that 
members should be regularly reminded of their ability to identify matters and issues 
for scrutiny consideration. Councillor Angold-Stephens supported the view of 
Councillor Stallan in this regard, suggesting that many members were not currently 
actively involved in the scrutiny function. 
 
Councillor Mrs. M. Sartin (Chairman of the Constitution and Member Services 
Scrutiny Panel) reported that her panel was not really a scrutiny panel in the strictest 
sense, and that it adopted an approach to its work that was more usually associated 
with the format and operation of a working group. Councillor Angold-Stephens 
suggested that as part of any new scrutiny panel framework, once this Panel’s work 
on the review of the Council’s constitution had been completed, it could possibly be 
dissolved and its ongoing work programme transferred to a new panel as 
appropriate. Councillor Mrs. Sartin expressed concern that any directorate-aligned 
structure would need to be achievable in terms of overview and scrutiny, even though 
it supported the management of the Council’s operations. 
 
Councillor Mrs. J. Lea (Chairman of the Safer, Cleaner, Greener Scrutiny Panel) 
indicated that she had learnt a lot about the Council’s activities through her 
chairmanship of the Panel, and endorsed the view of Councillor Murray that a new 
structure might result in significant workloads and a reduced ability to undertake 
specific scrutiny activities, alongside a potential loss of interest in scrutiny matters by 
members. Councillor Lea was concerned that a new structure could diminish 
opportunities for the ‘on-the-job’ training such as that which she had enjoyed, and did 
not consider that any change to the current panel framework was necessary at this 
time. 
Councillor Y. Knight (Vice-Chairman of the Planning Services Scrutiny Panel) 
expressed concern at the potential for over burdening the panels as a result of any 

Page 4



Scrutiny Panels Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 20 October 2014 

3 

new structure, and also supported concern expressed by other members  in terms of 
any framework that might offer limited opportunities for engagement in scrutiny 
activities for all members, and a consequent reduction of member knowledge and 
experience in areas of the Council’s service areas. 
 
Councillor G. Shiell was concerned that any alignment of the panel framework with 
the management structure might result in a situation where scrutiny became a 
‘officer-led’ function and, as with several other members, expressed doubt that this 
approach would provide the current level of opportunity for members to increase their 
knowledge of the authority’s operations and to be involved in scrutiny activities. 
 
Councillor Mrs. J. H. Whitehouse supported earlier concerns expressed  in relation to 
the potential for experience to be acquired by members as a result of the existing 
panel framework, and whether any directorate-aligned structure would be achievable 
in terms of an overall scrutiny framework or individual panel work programmes. 
Councillor Mrs. Whitehouse suggested that a larger number of smaller focused 
panels might be more appropriate, although the Panel noted that it was doubtful that 
such an approach would be able to be managed in terms of the support required for 
each panel from the Democratic Services Section. 
 
Councillor Mrs. A. Grigg suggested that the Council needed to improve the 
opportunities that it provided for public involvement and engagement in scrutiny 
activities and that it might be difficult to achieve the work programmes of the existing 
panel framework within a smaller panel structure. 
 
The Assistant Director (Governance and Performance Management) indicated that at 
present, about one third of members were not formally involved in overview and 
scrutiny, and questioned whether scrutiny activity was always necessarily directed 
towards key issues of concern to local residents. From the viewpoint of officers, it 
seemed that different approaches to work programme development were taken by 
the existing panels and that a uniformity of approach in this respect might be more 
appropriate, in order that scrutiny activity resulted in positive change or improved 
outcomes. In order to complete the ongoing review however, it was necessary for 
members to provide some direction in terms of the development of appropriate 
structure options, in order that a report could be made to the next meeting of the 
Panel (25 November 2014) in accordance with the work programme. 
 
Councillor Angold-Stephens reported that the Chairman of the Audit and Governance 
Committee (Councillor A. Watts) had previously expressed concern in relation to the 
establishment of a panel framework aligned with the management structure, 
specifically in terms of the scrutiny of audit and standards matters and how these 
would interrelate with the work of the existing Audit and Governance and Standards 
Committees. The Panel note that Councillor Watts had been unable to attend this 
meeting, but had proposed that the scrutiny panel review be included as an item for 
the next meeting of the Audit and Governance Committee (24 November 2014), in 
order for these matters to be considered. It was hoped that the Vice-Chairman 
(Councillor Mrs. M. Sartin) would be able to attend the meeting of the of the Audit 
and Governance Committee, in order to present the work of the Task and Finish 
Panel to date. The views of the Committee in relation to the review would be reported 
to the next meeting of the Panel.  
 
The Panel also considered options for a facilitated member workshop to be held in 
the near future, as part of the review of the scrutiny panel framework. The Assistant 
Director (Governance and Performance Management) reported that this could be 
hosted by an independent scrutiny and policy consultant that had previously worked 

Page 5



Scrutiny Panels Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 20 October 2014 

4 

with the Council on overview and scrutiny matters. The Panel considered a draft 
outline of the aims, objectives and outcomes for the workshop session and the 
Assistant Director indicated that it would be necessary to encourage as many 
members as possible to attend the session in order to participate in the review 
process, as this would provide an opportunity for all members to put forward ideas 
and suggestions for discussion. 
 
AGREED: 
 
(1) That relevant chairmen and vice-chairmen of the existing overview and scrutiny 

panels be thanked for attending the meeting to present their views of the 
operation of the current framework;  
 

(2) That the review of the scrutiny panel framework be referred to the next meeting 
of the Audit and Governance Committee and that the Vice-Chairman of the 
Panel (or appropriate officers) attend the meeting of the of the Committee to 
present the work undertaken to date; 

 
(3) That a facilitated scrutiny workshop as part of the review of the scrutiny panel 

framework, be held on Saturday 22 November 2014, and that all members be 
encouraged to attend to participate in the review process; and 
 

(4) That a report outlining all possible options for any future structure of the 
overview and scrutiny panel framework be made to the next meeting of the 
Panel. 

 
12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
The Panel noted that future meetings would be held at 7.00pm on the following 
dates: 
 
25 November 2014 
20 January 2015 
 

Page 6



Report to the Overview and Scrutiny 
Task and Finish Panel 
 
Date of meeting: 25 November 2014 
  
 
 
 
Subject:  Overview and Scrutiny Panel Review – Framework Options  
 
Officer contact for further information: G. Nicholas/S. Tautz (01992 564166/564180)  
 
Democratic Services Officer: Stephen Tautz (01992 564180) 
 
 

Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 

(1) That the Panel review: 
 
(a) the outcomes arising from the facilitated overview and scrutiny 

workshop held on 22 November 2014, in terms of the identification of 
options for the future structure of the Council’s overview and scrutiny 
panel framework; and 

(b) feedback received from the Audit and Governance Committee as a 
result of its consideration of options for the future structure of the 
scrutiny panel framework, at its meeting on 24 November 2014; 

 
(2) That, subject to recommendation (1) above, the Panel consider and agree 

one of the following arrangements set out within this report as its preferred 
option for the future structure of the scrutiny panel framework, to be taken 
forward to the consultation phase of the review: 
 
(a) the retention of the current panel structure; 
(b) the adoption of a four-panel structure aligned with the directorate 

management framework; 
(c) the adoption of a ‘commissioning model’ of scrutiny;  
(d) the adoption of a ‘select committee’ structure; or 
(e) any other structure proposed by the Panel; and 
 

(3) That the Panel identify and agree appropriate opportunities for consultation 
and engagement to be undertaken in respect of the preferred option for the 
future structure of the overview and scrutiny panel framework. 

 
Report: 
 
Introduction: 
 
1. A review of the Council’s Overview and Scrutiny arrangements was undertaken in 

2013/14. The Council’s management structure was fully reviewed in late-2013, resulting 
in a reduction from seven service directorates to four. A proposal for a suggested new 
overview and scrutiny panel framework aligned to the directorate structure was 
considered by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its meeting on February 2014. 
 

2. At its meeting in February 2014, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee established this 
Task and Finish Panel to review the existing framework of the scrutiny panels and to 
make recommendations for how the structure could best complement the new 
management structure of the Council, whilst ensuring that overview and scrutiny activity 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



remained robust and fit for purpose going forward. The review only concerns the future 
structure of the scrutiny panel framework. Wider constitutional aspects and the 
operation of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee itself are excluded from the scope of 
the review and are not within the terms of reference of the Task and Finish Panel.  
 

3. The Panel has recently held discussions with various chairmen and vice-chairmen of 
the current overview and scrutiny panels to gather feedback as part of the information 
gathering stage of the review. Interviews have also been conducted with service 
directors and appropriate lead officers to gather views on the operation of the current 
framework and alternative structure models. 
 

4. This report presents several possible options for the future structure of the scrutiny 
panel framework for consideration by the Panel, although members may clearly have 
alternative options that they wish to propose. In order to complete the review in 
accordance with the timescale agreed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, it is 
necessary for the Panel to indicate agreement to its preferred option at this meeting, in 
order for this to be taken forward to the consultation phase of the review. 
 

5. At the time of the preparation of this report, the facilitated workshop to be hosted by an 
independent overview and scrutiny advisor (Tim Young) had not yet taken place. The 
outcomes arising from this session will be considered at the meeting. Additionally, the 
Audit and Governance Committee is due to consider options for the future structure of 
the scrutiny panel framework at its meeting on 24 November 2014, and the feedback 
arising from the Committee’s deliberations will also therefore be reported to the Panel.  
 

Options: 
 

6. At present, about one third of members are not formally involved in overview and 
scrutiny through membership of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee or a scrutiny 
panel. From the viewpoint of officers, it seems that different approaches to work 
programme development are taken by the existing panels and that a uniformity of 
approach in this respect might be more appropriate, in order that scrutiny activity 
results in positive change or improved outcomes. Additionally, iit can appear that 
scrutiny activity is always necessarily directed towards key issues of concern to local 
residents. 
 

7. The overview and scrutiny function is managed differently across local authorities. 
Indeed, in Essex locally, there is very little commonality in approach to the 
management of scrutiny activity or the adoption of scrutiny structures or frameworks.  
 

8. The Task and Finish Panel has continued to review options for the future structure of 
the overview and scrutiny panel framework and the following options have been 
identified: 
 
(a) Retention of the current panel structure 

 
9. The Council has had the current five panel structure in place since 2005. Details of the 

current panel arrangement are attached as Appendix 1 to this report.  
 

10. From discussions held by the Panel with various chairmen and vice-chairmen of the 
current scrutiny panels, it appears that members consider that the current 
arrangements operate efficiently and offer an effective opportunity for focused scrutiny 
of a discrete service areas, although the existing panel framework may have lead to a 
situation where not all of the Council’s services are subject to regular scrutiny. At the 
officer level, the following issues have been expressed on the current five panel 
structure. 
 

• some panels work well, others do not have a focused work programme; 
• there are effective discussions and interviews at panel level; 

Page 8



• some panels seem to have less to do than others; 
• not much changes as a result of meetings; 
• there is lack of consistency with approach between panels; 
• the structure allows new and current members to get engaged in scrutiny matters 

and to develop chairmanship skills; 
• the structure currently absorbs a lot of officer time; 
• there is a lack of public awareness and engagement with panels and meetings; 
• the structure is confusing issues where to take particular issues and the route to 

follow; 
• the structure doesn’t cover the work of all directorates or service areas; and 
• the structure can result in duplication and blurring of responsibilities. 
 

11. The retention of the current panel structure is not supported by Management Board, for 
the majority of the concerns set out above. In addition, it should be noted that a review 
of the number of councillors is one of the savings options currently being considered 
and that a review of member levels might have to be undertaken in the near future. Any 
review seeking a reduction in the total number of members will also be likely to require 
a consequent review of the number of ‘committee seats’ available and it is felt that the 
current panel structure would be unsupportable in these circumstances. 

 
(b) Directorate-aligned structure 

 
12. The directorate-aligned four-panel overview and scrutiny structure was considered by 

the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 25 February 2014, when it was decided that it 
should be researched and developed further by this Task and Finish Panel.  
 

13. In progressing the review of the scrutiny panel framework, members of the Task and 
Finish Panel have so far demonstrated reservations and opposed ideas for the four-
Panel structure, aligned to the new directorate structure, particularly having received 
feedback from various existing panel chairmen and vice-chairmen. These concerns 
have included: 
 
• issues with regard to a perceived increase in workload for each panel (the 

proposed Communities Scrutiny Panel was highlighted in particular for its likely 
significant role e.g. housing and community safety); 

• a perceived lack of balance regarding the workload of each panel; 
• a possible reduction in member involvement (if going from five panels to four); 

and 
• the likelihood of reduced opportunities for member development in terms of 

chairmanship skills and experience. 
 

14. Officers have voiced the following opinions on the possible four-panel framework 
aligned with the directorate structure: 
 
• it makes clear where responsibilities lie, this keeps the panels focused; 
• it would be easier for staff to engage with due to it being more logical and aligned 

with services; 
• it would allow better engagement between the chairmen of the panels and service 

directors; 
• it would force prioritisation on each work programme; 
• there would be a cost saving element (e.g. chairman’s responsibility payment for 

attending meetings and meeting allowances for officers to attend meetings) which 
would be lessened with one fewer panel; 

• it would suggest an equal workload for each panel; 
• it would reduces the opportunity for duplication; 
• the management restructure had a lot of thought of grouping four logical 

functions, the proposed structure offers an opportunity to do the same here; and 
• there seemed to be confusion amongst members in the original proposal 

regarding the responsibility chart being mistaken for a work programme. 
Page 9



15. This option would continue to provide for relevant scrutiny activity to also occur by way 
of the creation of task and finish panels (as necessary), would ensure that all services 
have a ‘reporting’ route for overview and scrutiny and that there is clear scope to the 
scrutiny activities of each Panel. The option is supported by Management Board. 
 

16. Under this option, the existing Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Panel could 
be re-established as a task and finish panel, in order to complete the ongoing review of 
the Constitution. At this point it could then be disbanded and any future related 
workload transferred to the suggested Governance Scrutiny Panel. 

 
(c) Commissioning model 

 
17. The adoption of a commissioning model of scrutiny was discussed at the Task and 

Finish Panel meeting on 29 September 2014. A commissioning approach would 
essentially involve a Task and Finish Panel approach only, with scrutiny activity 
focused on achieving improved outcomes for local residents. 
 

18. Members of the Panel were hesitant about this approach, as there would potentially be 
no security of the existing Panels to remain in being and would therefore limit 
development of chairmanship skills and of expertise in particular fields. It was also 
noted that this model seemed not to reflect the operational requirements of the 
authority, as a lot of existing panel work is cyclical in nature and would therefore mean 
that panels could continue to be established after completion of their commissioned 
activity, and essentially therefore have the same status as the existing ‘standing’ 
scrutiny panels. 

 
(d) ‘Select Committee’ model 

 
19. This report also presents a further option for a scrutiny panel arrangement, based on 

five thematic ‘Select Committees’ that broadly reflect the existing panel structure. This 
approach allows for scrutiny responsibilities to be allocated appropriately, as the current 
arrangements appear to have resulted in a situation where not all service areas are 
subject to scrutiny (if required) or allocated to a particular panel for scrutiny purposes. 
An indicative illustration of this option is attached as Appendix 2.  
 

20. This option would also continue to provide for relevant scrutiny activity to also occur by 
way of the creation of task and finish panels (as necessary) and would ensure that 
there was clear scope to the scrutiny activities of each select committee. This option is 
also supported by Management Board. 
 

21. The establishment of an ‘Audit and Standards Select Committee’ as part of the 
thematic approach, would allow this body to act in a cross-cutting role and assume 
some of the responsibilities previously identified for the responsibility of the 
Governance Scrutiny Panel in the directorate-aligned option. This option could also 
allow the existing Audit and Governance and Standards Committees to be absorbed 
into the new select committee. Under this option, the existing Constitution and Member 
Services Scrutiny Panel could again be re-established as a task and finish panel in 
order to complete its outstanding work, and then be disbanded and any future work 
activity transferred to the new Audit and Standards Select Committee. 
 

22. It is considered that this option would have the following advantages: 
 

• the number of select committees would remain at five and ensure that member 
places were not reduced (which seems to be favourable with the Task and Finish 
Panel and panel chairmen/vice-chairmen); 

• it would ensure that all services had a ‘reporting’ route for overview and scrutiny; 
• there would be a clear scope for the activities of each select committee; and 
• efficiencies could be generated by the disbanding of the existing Audit and 

Governance and Standards Committees. 
Page 10



23. The Audit and Governance Committee was established in 2007, in response to 
guidance issued by CIPFA that emphasised the importance of audit committees as a 
key source of assurance regarding an authority's arrangements for managing risk, 
maintaining an effective control environment and reporting on financial and other 
performance. The establishment of the Committee is not a statutory requirement. 
 

24. With the disbanding of the Audit Commission in March 2015, the onus will be on the 
council to appoint its own external auditors. The proposals of the Local Audit and 
Accountability Act 2014 are for ‘Audit Panels’ to become a legislative requirement, 
whose primary purpose would be to advise on the appointment of the external audit 
provider when the Audit Commission's current contracts with audit suppliers end. This 
would involve mostly independent members and could potentially still be satisfied with 
the creation of an Audit and Standards Select Committee. It should be noted that it is 
likely that more detailed work would need to be undertaken on how the proposed select 
committee would operate, than has been possible in preparing tis report. 

 
(e) Any other structure model 
 

25. Members of the Task and Finish panel may wish to propose alternative options for the 
future structure of the overview and scrutiny panel framework 
 

Consultation: 
 

26. It will be necessary to engage all members and relevant stakeholders in the review of 
the existing framework of the Council’s scrutiny panels, particularly in terms of the 
Panel’s preferred option for any future structure. Appropriate consultation and 
engagement will need to be undertaken quickly during the remainder of 2014, in order 
to achieve the timescale for the completion of the review exercise. 
 

27. Subject to the agreement of the Panel to its preferred option at this meeting, it is 
suggested that an appropriate questionnaire be developed in this respect for circulation 
to the following, and that the results of this exercise be reported to the next meeting of 
the Panel in January 2015: 
 

• all members of the Council, other than the members of the Task and Finish 
Panel; 

• all local councils; and 
• where possible, representatives of those external organisations that have been 

subject to scrutiny by or presentation to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, 
within the last three years. 

 
28. Any other member ideas for relevant consultation methods and approaches would be 

welcomed. 
 
29. The Panel is requested to identify and agree appropriate opportunities for consultation 

and engagement to be undertaken in respect of the preferred option for the future 
structure of the overview and scrutiny panel framework. 

 
Recommendations:  

 
30. The Panel is asked to consider the recommendations set out at the commencement of 

this report. 
 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
Appendix 1 

 
Current Structure of Panels 
 
Panel Current Responsibilities Directors reporting 

under new structure 
Constitution 
and Members 
Services 

Constitution, 
Civic matters,  
elections, governance, 
services for members 

Governance 
Resources (for CSO’s) 
CEO/CIA (elections/Audit) 

Finance and 
Performance 
Management 

KPI’s,  performance and outturns,  
public consultation and engagement, 
 draft portfolio holder budgets,  
budget monitoring,  
ICT Monitoring,  
VFM reviews,  
equality objectives review 

Governance 
Resources 
+ all for KPI’s 

Housing Public/Private sector housing policy, 
Housing strategies,  
monitoring of ethnicity and actions plans 
Traveller issues,  
Repairs management contract monitoring, 

Communities 
Neighbourhoods (Traveller 
issues) 
 

Planning 
Services 

Planning Performance, Business 
Processes, Staffing, Forward planning, 
Local Plan, Planning ICT, Planning budgets 

Neighbourhoods 
Governance 
Resources 
 

Safer Cleaner 
Greener 

Environmental enforcement 
Safer Communities activities  
Waste Partnership 
Climate change  
Bobbingworth Nat Res Liaison 
NEPP liaison 
PCC/ P and Crime Panel  liaison 
Local Highways Liaison 

Neighbourhoods 
Communities 
 
 

 
Not covered tacitly: 
 
Support Services Scrutiny (all) 
CT and Benefits 
HR/Health and Safety (some JCC) 
Procurement Policy 
Data Protection/FOI 
Landscape and built heritage (some local plan?) 
Leisure management contract/Leisure and cultural strategy (PFH A Group) 
Arts and sports Development 
Young people (OSC annual review) 
Health and Wellbeing (some at OSC level) 
Car Parking 
Flood alleviation 
Depot strategy 
Estates strategy 
Grants policy 

Page 13



 
Directorate-Aligned Scrutiny Panel Structure 
 
Resources: 
 
Budget Scrutiny – stages as set out in the 
agreed Scrutiny Review recommendations. 
 
Revenue/Capital Monitoring (outturn) 
 
Quarterly  Financial monitoring 
 
Fees and charges consultation 
 
Value for Money review 
 
HR related matters (sickness/manpower) 
 
ICT Strategy implementation 
 
Further Reviews of referred KPI’s from 
Governance Panel 
 
Directorate Specific Scrutiny Proposals 
 
Directorate Specific government 
consultations 

Governance: 
 
Equality Scheme and objectives progress 
monitoring 
 
KPI performance monitoring and KPI RAG 
flagging for further scrutiny by other Panels 
 
Consultation and Engagement scrutiny 
 
Constitutional related matters  
 
Elections reviews 
 
Governance matters not within remit of Audit 
and Governance/Standards Committee (i.e 
Backstop) 
 
Further Reviews of KPI’s not within remit of 
other Panels 
 
Directorate Specific Scrutiny Proposals 
 
Directorate Specific government 
consultations 

Neighbourhoods: 
 
Leisure Strategy/ Leisure Contracts 
monitoring 
 
Local Plan delivery scrutiny 
 
Highways Panel liaison 
 
LSP liaison 
 
Waste Contract scrutiny 
 
NEPP liaison 
 
Health and Wellbeing liaison 
 
Environment related matters (E. 
Health/environmental issues, climate control 
and land holdings related) 
 
Further Reviews of referred KPI’s from 
Governance Panel 
 
Directorate Specific Scrutiny Proposals 
 
Directorate Specific government 
consultations 
 

Communities: 
 
Housing related Business Plans, Policies and 
Strategies scrutiny/monitoring 
 
Public and private sector housing scrutiny 
 
Repairs Management contractor performance 
monitoring  
 
HRA account monitoring 
 
PCC liaison/ Police and Crime Panel liaison 
 
Designated Crime and Disorder meetings 
 
Safer Communities scrutiny 
 
Communities and Cultural Services Strategy 
 
Further Reviews of referred KPI’s from 
Governance Panel 
 
Directorate Specific Scrutiny Proposals 
 
Directorate Specific government 
consultations 
 

 
 
 

Page 14



Overview and Scrutiny Select Committee Structure 

 

 

            

 

Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 

Environment Select 
Committee 

Planning Select 
Committee 

Housing and 
Communities Select 

Committee 

Resources Select 
Committee 

Audit and Standards 
Select Committee 

To cover all audit and standards related matters such as; constitutional 
matters, election reviews, equality, consultation and engagement. 

To cover all resources related matters 
such as; budget development, financial 
monitoring, human resources and ICT. 

To cover all housing and communities 
related matters such as; housing 
management and repairs, private sector 
housing, community and cultural services 
and community safety.. 

To cover all planning related matters such 
as; local plan delivery, development 
management, building control and 
planning enforcement. 

• Ability to report 
directly to Council for 
Budget/Accounts and 
Audit concerns.  

• Audit and Governance 
issues 

• Standards issues 
• Cross cutting issues 
• Catch all other? 

To cover all environment related matters 
such as; environmental health and control, 
waste management, health and wellbeing 
and leisure management. 

P
age 15



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Notes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	5 Overview & Scrutiny Panel Review - Framework Options
	Appendix 1 - Current & Possible Directorate-Aligned Scrutiny Panel Structure
	Appendix 2 - Possible Select Committee Structure


